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Pilot

Season 1
Episode Number: 1
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired:
Writer:

Director:

Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Sumimary:

Production Code:

Thursday October 6, 2022

Tom McCarthy

Tom McCarthy

Hilary Swank (Eileen Fitzgerald), Jeff Perry (Stanley Cornik), Grace
Dove (Rosalind 'Roz’ Friendly), Meredith Holzman (Claire Muncy), Matt
Malloy (Bob Young), Pablo Castelblanco (Gabriel Tovar), Ami Park
(Yuna Park), Craig Frank (Austin Teague)

Irene Bedard (Sylvie Nanmac), Bill Dawes (Concerned Citizen), Joe Tip-
pett (Jamie), Kourtney Bell (Karla), Veena Sood (Rushmi), James Mc-
Daniel (General Raymond Green), Randall Batinkoff (Jordan Teller),
Mamie Eva Cecilia Pete (Gloria Nanmac), Brandon Alexis (Toby Cren-
shaw), Ryan Beil (Steve), Janet Glassford (Shocked Passenger), Shi-
raine Haas (Board Member #2), Cameron Dent (PIO), Knox Hamilton
(Teller Boy (Jordan’s Son)), Nduduzo Leroy Hikwa (Editor #1), Jessie
Anthony (Receptionist), Diane Benson (Melinda), Brandon Fung (Ed-
itor #2), Dumi Owane (Stewardess), Sasha Monica (Passenger that
Screams), Brenda Lee Howard (Board Member #3), Aqqalu Meekis (Se-
curity Guard #1), Ildiko Susany (Shailey), Lamine Quiqui (Zachary
Teague), Greg Strasky (Board Member #4), Lance Birley (Board Mem-
ber #5), Allie Dunbar (Senior PR), Clifford Prang (Clive), Debra Sears
(Female Receptionist), Mark Chavez (Head of Legal), Samantha Cough-
lan (Susan), Jeff Evans Todd (Mr. Lewis), Michael Cha (Masa), Victor
Young (Board Member #1), David Lloyd (Kwami)

1HMHO1

After a fall from grace, fiercely talented and award-winning investiga-
tive journalist Eileen Fitzgerald leaves her high-profile New York life
behind to join a daily metro newspaper in Anchorage. Her journey to
find both personal and professional redemption begins.

Eileen Fitzgerald meets Steve in Shanghai
to get information on the American pres-
ident’s candidate for Defense Secretary.
Steve is nervous and feels like he’s being
watched, but he hands Eileen all the info
she needs.

Eileen’s coworkers and friends take
her out to celebrate the fact that she
finally published this article. Between
Eileen’s angry tweets and her coworkers
complaining to the press about her bad
attitude, her boss tells her that they’re go-
ing to rewrite the story, and Eileen threat-
ens to quit. The story is rewritten, and
Eileen quits.

Fast forward to 4 months later, Stanley arrives at Eileen’s house, and she is curious why he
came all the way from Alaska. Eileen is not interested at all, not in journalism, Alaska, or life.

Stanley tells Eileen that he needs her help in solving a bunch of cases involving native women
who keep coming up missing and murdered in Alaska. Eileen starts sweating and fainting.
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When Eileen arrives in Alaska, she has difficulty transitioning to Alaska time and dealing with
the lack of darkness. She decides to start investigating and calls Gloria Numark’s mother. Gloria
was the first native American murdered in this case, and Eileen figures that would be the best
place to start.

On her first day at the office, Eileen is shocked and surprised by how laid back and unpro-
fessional her new newspaper is. Eileen decides to head to a native American hospital to get some
answers.

While Eileen searches Gloria’s social media pages, she finds that someone named Toby Cren-
shaw invited Gloria out to a party the same night Gloria disappeared. Eileen receives a threaten-
ing call at the office from a concerned citizen telling her corrupt reporting back to New York.

Eileen heads to a bar when she leaves the office. She’s trying to enjoy her drink, relax, and
dig some more into Gloria’s case. A man at the end of the bar, Jaime, buys her a drink. They
chit-chat while at the bar, and Eileen wakes up in his bed the next morning.

When Eileen tries to sneak out of Jamie’s house, she finds his view on the porch breathtaking.
She enjoys the view until Jamie joins her on his porch. Yuna visits Mr. Teller at his house and
questions him about his affair with Mr. Lewis and the secret apartment in Muldoon. Mr. Teller is

in charge of the distribution of checks passed out to each Alaskan every year from the oil
companies. Yuna believes he’s taking money from the fund for himself.

Yuna is told to write the story on Mr. Teller, and Stanley will give her the newspaper’s front
page. Yuns cries and tells Eileen to write the story and runs out of the office. Yuna doesn’t want
to destroy Mr. Teller’s life. Eileen chases her down and tells her that her job as a reporter is to
report the truth. Yuna heads inside to write her story.



Alaska Daily Episode Guide

A Place We Came Together

Season 1
Episode Number: 2
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired:
Writer:

Director:

Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Summary:

Production Code:

Thursday October 13, 2022

Tom McCarthy, Gabriel Sherman

Tom McCarthy

Hilary Swank (Eileen Fitzgerald), Jeff Perry (Stanley Cornik), Grace
Dove (Rosalind 'Roz’ Friendly), Meredith Holzman (Claire Muncy), Matt
Malloy (Bob Young), Pablo Castelblanco (Gabriel Tovar), Ami Park
(Yuna Park), Craig Frank (Austin Teague)

Irene Bedard (Sylvie Nanmac), Bill Dawes (Concerned Citizen), Joe Tip-
pett (Jamie), Kourtney Bell (Karla), Shane McRae (Aaron Pritchard),
Robert Moloney (Jeff Muncy), Danielle Ferland (Rita), Phillip Lewitski
(Miles), Brandon Alexis (Toby Crenshaw), Mamie Eva Cecilia Pete (Glo-
ria Nanmac), Dean Redman (Ryan Rogers), Lynn Whyte (Town Hall
Zoning Chair), Miles P. Foley (Peter Muncy), Abi Uthman (Bald Guy),
Lynn Colliar (Alaskan News Anchor), David Jacox (Trucker Guy), Kam
Kozak (Deckhand), Bernard Starlight (Ned Crenshaw), Sawyer Fraser
(Aiden Muncy), Jason William Day (Pro Big Burger Guy #2), Paul
Almeida (Angry Man), Demelza Randall (Helen), Bradley Duffy (Pro
Big Burger Guy #1), Bobby Magee (Older Dude), Calix Fraser (Finn
Muncy), Will O’Brien (Harbor Master), Ben Herman (Cop), Jenn Ash-
mor (Female Teller), Moses Wamukoya (Diner Waiter)

1HMHO2

When Roz and Eileen find a lead in Gloria’s case, Eileen calls in a fa-
vor to help them track down the person of interest. Meanwhile, Claire
investigates why beloved local restaurant Rita’s is selling to a big cor-
poration. After landing her first front page story, Yuna learns that suc-
cess in journalism sometimes comes at a cost.

Someone is preparing Rita’s diner to be
burnt to the ground. They pour gasoline
everywhere and turn the gas on from the
stovetop.

Flashback to one day ago, Eileen is out
for a run and almost runs into a moose
that is blocking her path. Claire is eat-
ing at Rita’s diner to celebrate her son’s
birthday as customers argue amongst
each other.

Yuma is presented with her front-page
story framed by her co-workers. Roz finds
Eileen working on Gloria’s timeline and
explains that Toby can’t be in Meade any-
more.

Gabiriel tells Bob that Rita is selling her diner and everyone at the newspaper starts freaking
out. Roz and Eileen arrived at the Medical Examiner’s office to help Sylvie, Gloria’s mom, get
Gloria’s autopsy report. Helen, the medical examiner’s secretary, refuses to give the report to
Sylvie. Eileen informs her that the autopsy is public information.

Claire arrives at Rita’s diner to ask her why she is selling. Rita refuses to talk, saying she
doesn’t have a choice. Claire is positive that Rita is being forced to sell and decides to investigate.
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In the autopsy report, Gloria’s injuries are multiple and severe, but the cause of death is still
listed as undetermined. The police swabbed for DNA, but they do not have any test results in
the report. Sylvie demands to look at the graphic crime scene photos and breaks down when she
sees them.

Ellen and Roz confront Helen about the missing lab reports from the DNA test. Helen explains
that the DNA test costs $2,500 for each one, and Roz becomes livid that it’s all about money and
not getting answers. Helen informs them that there is no database to test the results against
anyways. Eileen is confused, and Roz explains that the Attorney General promised the database
3 years ago but never provided one.

Claire digs into the sale of Rita’s diner and finds out that Big Burger is buying it. Roz and
Eileen go to Stanley with everything they have so far, and Roz wants to write the story. Eileen
and Stanley disagree with her and say the story is not ready, and all they will be doing is making
the police mad and give the murderer a heads up.

Stanley and Eileen are having lunch with Aaron Pritchard, whose family owns the newspaper.
Aaron and Eileen have a disagreement about her fact-checking, and Stanley stands up for Eileen.
Roz finds out that Toby has an uncle that he is close with.

Roz finds Toby’s uncle, Ned Crenshaw, and she and Eileen head out to talk to him. Eileen
receives another threatening phone call and pictures of herself going about her day. When she
goes outside to confront her stalker, he peels away in a big black truck.

Roz and Eileen arrive at Ned’s, who refuses to talk. Roz notices his freezer and Tanner Crab
boxes and tells Eileen that Toby must be a commercial crabber. Claire and Miles arrive at a
demonstration in support of Rita, and everyone wants to know why she is selling her restaurant
to Big Burger.

Bob tells Roz and Eileen that there are only two places that fish for Tanner Crab. Eileen asks
the whole team to help her search for the exact boat that Toby will be working on. Roz finds
Toby’s name on the Southern Ridge’s crew list working in Kodiak.

Stanley explains that the paper cannot afford to fly them out to Kodiak and Eileen calls Jamie,
the poetic pilot, for help. Jamie agrees to fly Roz and Eileen out to Kodiak in the morning.

Claire calls her husband, Jeff, because she is working over again, and Jeff is angry. He thinks
Claire has been caring more about the Big Burger story than he and their kids. Claire is convinced
that Rita does not want to sell her diner.

Eileen and Roz arrive at Kodiak’s harbor and find the Southern Ridge, but Toby is not there.
Claire arrives at the town hall meeting about Rita’s diner being bought out by Big Burger. The
crowd is polarized, though and fights break out. Rita is there but leaves upset once the fighting
starts.

Toby shows up and spots Rita and Eileen. Toby explains that he was Gloria’s friend and that
they did go to the party together. He tells them he’s too scared to talk but slips up and lets them
know that Gloria went to Skeeter’s afterparty all by herself.

Jeff apologizes to Claire, and she receives a call informing her that Rita’s diner is on fire.
Claire arrives at Rita’s to see the diner burning to the ground. Claire heads to Rita’s house and
accuses Rita of starting the fire. Rita admits she burnt the diner down but regrets it a little.

Roz and Eileen discuss Toby and Skeeter with Stanley, who tells them that it's time they
visited the town of Meade. News breaks that Jordan Teller has just died in a plane crash. Austin
calls Yuna to inform her of Jordan’s death, but Yuna ignores his phone call and is in shock.

Claire breaks the story of Rita burning her own diner down to try and stop the townspeople
from fighting. Eileen tries to get Jamie to join her for a drink, but he declines. Jamie feels like
Eileen is just using him.
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It’s Not Personal

Season 1
Episode Number: 3
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired:
Teleplay:

Story:

Director:

Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Summary:

Production Code:

Thursday October 20, 2022

Stuart Zicherman, Miranda Rose Hall

Stuart Zicherman

Clark Johnson

Hilary Swank (Eileen Fitzgerald), Jeff Perry (Stanley Cornik), Grace
Dove (Rosalind 'Roz’ Friendly), Meredith Holzman (Claire Muncy), Matt
Malloy (Bob Young), Pablo Castelblanco (Gabriel Tovar), Ami Park
(Yuna Park), Craig Frank (Austin Teague)

Irene Bedard (Sylvie Nanmac), Shane McRae (Aaron Pritchard), Rukiya
Bernard (Anna), Mamie Eva Cecilia Pete (Gloria Nanmac), Lamine
Quiqui (Zachary Teague), Paul Jarrett (Ken), Babak A. Motamed
(Kyle), Michael P. Northey (Chief Durkin), Kindall Charters (Derek),
David H. Lyle (Sylvie’s Cousin), Kymo van Oers (Friendly Neighbor),
Ayyu Qassataq (Inupiaq Dancer #2), Scott Fee (Frank Moses), Lin-
say Kendall (Officer McKenna), Cody James Kramer (Eric), Courte-
nay Larabee (Ethan), Katie Manomie (Sister #1), Jeff Chandler Kin-
neeveauk (Ifiupiaq Dancer #1), Wraven Papik (Kevin), Savannah Love-
Johnson (Molly), Mary Lou Asicksik (Elder Tarruq), Nyla Carpentier
(Sister #2), Dan Bates (Borough Hall Clerk), Evan James Gillmore
(Young Cop), Grace Chin (TV News Anchor #1), Larry MacDonald (Bill
Ford)

1HMHO3

Eileen, Roz and Sylvie travel to Meade to learn more about a suspect
in Gloria’s case and connect with the local police chief, which proves
to be more challenging than expected. When Austin learns about a po-
litical candidate’s murky financial ties, Stanley must decide if they can
publish with the newspaper’s owner having endorsed the candidate.

same way that Gloria left it the day she was murdered.

Frank Moses, wno is running for Sen-
ate, is being interviewed by Austin, when
he receives a text message and abruptly
leaves the interview. Bob tells Austin that
Frank has just been caught in a scandal
and they need to stop Aaron Pritchard be-
fore he prints the newspaper’s endorse-
ment of Frank.

Austin tries to comfort Jieun about
her article on Jordan Teller and asks her
for help digging into Frank’s financials.
In Meade, Sylvia shows Roz and Eileen
Gloria’s room. She has kept it exactly the

Roz tells Eileen that they need to announce their presence and take a gift to the Council on
Culture. Eileen blows Roz off. Sylvie has some community members take Roz and Eileen to the
spot where Gloria’s body was found.

Roz and Eileen are taken to Skeeter’s house next. There isn’t a house standing there anymore.
The neighbors tell Roz and Eileen that Skeeter’s real name is Clarence. One of the neighbors

7
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admits to Roz that he did see Gloria hanging around Skeeter’s house. He explains that he didn’t
call the cops because he knows the cops are dirty and selling drugs from the evidence locker
room.

Jieun and Austin discuss Frank using Austin’s ex-wife, Anna’s, law firm. Austin tells Jieun
that she should look into counseling. Roz’s estranged half-brother seeks her out to just say hello.
When Frank picks his child up from Anna’s house, he asks her for information on Frank Moses.
She refuses to help.

When Chief Durkin’s police report on Gloria’s death is finally sent over to Roz and Eileen, they
find everything has been redacted except for the negative parts about Gloria. Eileen tells Roz that
they will begin investigating all of Chief Durkin’s cases. When Eileen and Roz cannot get a hold
of the monthly police report, Eileen sneaks behind Roz’s back and asks Derek to get them for
her.

Austin discovers Frank who is campaigning on saving the salmon, is secretly taking money
from the mining industry! Austin tells Stanley what Frank is doing and Stanley tells Aaron. Aaron
pressures Stanley to not run the story.

Roz and Eileen start digging into any other complaints or issues with Chief Durkin within the
community. They find that there were 72 complaints of rape or sexual assault, yet nobody was
charged in any of them. Chief Durkin doesn’t investigate crimes against indigenous women!

Roz and Eileen confront Chief Durkin about his lack of investigation into crimes committed
against Indigenous women. The chief explains that he doesn’t want to waste his or the court’s
time on Alaskan women who just can’t handle their alcohol.

Roz tells Eileen that she will not work with her on this story if Eileen goes behind her back
again. They need to be equal partners. Jieun starts therapy because she is dealing with online
hate after writing a story that may have caused Jordan Teller to commit suicide.

Austin’s ex-wife, Anna, calls him and informs him that she has a new job offer. The job is in
Chicago and she wants to take their son and go live there.

Stanley goes against Aaron’s wishes and has Austin write up the story about Frank. Stanley
starts making phone calls and begins the investigation into the Pritchard family including Aaron
and his father, Conrad.
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The Weekend

Season 1
Episode Number: 4
Season Episode: 4

4 N\
Originally aired: = Thursday October 27, 2022
Writer: Liz Tuccillo
Director: Danis Goulet
Show Stars: Hilary Swank (Eileen Fitzgerald), Jeff Perry (Stanley Cornik), Grace

Dove (Rosalind 'Roz’ Friendly), Meredith Holzman (Claire Muncy), Matt
Malloy (Bob Young), Pablo Castelblanco (Gabriel Tovar), Ami Park
(Yuna Park), Craig Frank (Austin Teague)

Guest Stars: Jillian Dion (Sally), Felix Eriksson (Swedish Tourist #3), Calix Fraser
(Finn Muncy), Sebastian Johansson (Swedish Tourist), Jason Jones
(Brandon Block), Ebba Jonsson (Swedish Tourist #2), Phillip Lewitski
(Miles), Gardiner Millar (Judge), Stefanie Scott (Erica Block), Veena
Sood (Rushmi)

Production Code: 1HMHO04

Sumimary: It’'s the Alaska State Fair and The Daily Alaskan team is covering every
angle of this beloved annual event, including Gabriel who is excited
for his first assigned story. When his reporting leads him somewhere
unexpected, he rises to the occasion with Eileen’s support. Meanwhile,
Eileen and Roz have very different weekends before reuniting to make
more progress on their investigation.

Roz and Eileen are able to get an inves-
tigation started into Police Chief Durkin
who gets fired because of their article.
Eileen refuses to take time off for the
weekend, but Roz can't get away fast
enough. Gabriel delivers a package left for
Eileen on the steps, it’s a ring box with a
bullet inside of it.

Gabriel tells Eileen that his first as-
signment is covering giant cabbages at
the State Fair and she gives him tips to
help him with his reporting. As Gabriel
drops Eileen off, she receives another
threatening phone call warning her that the next time the bullet will not be in a ring box. The
caller blames her for Durkin getting fired.

Gabriel interviews Erica about winning the Largest Cabbage Award with her 135 lb cabbage.
Gabiriel calls Eileen for advice while writing his article because it sounds boring. She tells him he
needs to track Erica down at the farm and find the real story.

Gabriel knocks at Erica’s door and her father, Brandon, tells him to come inside. Brandon
explains that he has a rule of no phones at the house or at the farm. Gabriel locks his phone up.
Eileen has a panic attack and wakes up in the back of an ambulance bleeding out of her head
with Aaron sitting next to her.

Erica that her mom died of cancer and her dad believes it was because of technology. She
says her dad goes to anti-technology meetings and locked up the old barn she used to play in.
Now she’s not allowed near the barn and Gabriel is very curious.

As Gabiriel is saying goodbye, Erica whispers something in his ear. He heads out to the locked
barn and finds bags of fertilizer hidden under tarps. After Brandon catches him and kicks him

9
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out, Gabriel calls Eileen. She offers to help him if he picks her up from the hospital. Aaron
comes to visit her and Eileen was gone. Stanley calls her because Aaron told him that Eileen got
hospitalized and they are both worried.

Gabriel tells Eileen that he found 4 pallets of fertilizer in the locked barn. Eileen is worried
because fertilizer's main ingredient is Ammonia Nitrate, which is highly explosive. Eileen tells
Gabiriel to talk to Erica, no matter what it takes. Gabriel calls Erica but she can’t talk right now.
He tells Erica that he will come to church tomorrow and talk to her there.

Erica meets Gabriel after church and she gives him a manifesto written by the Eco-terrorist
group Genesis. Stanley tells Gabriel that he needs to get Erica’s father to admit to being con-
nected to Genesis. Eileen goes with him to question Brandon. Erica’s father refuses to talk and
Erica gets emotional.

Bob and Stanley call the FBI to report Brandon, the fertilizer, and the manifesto. Stanley tells
Gabriel that he did a good job but without an admission of guilt or knowing that the fertilizer
will be used for a bomb, they cannot print the story. Eileen tells Gabriel that the work’s not done
until the story is published.

Ex-Police Chief Connors calls Eileen and says he has something that might help her article
on Durkin. They agree to meet up in a couple of hours. Stanley explains to Gabriel that even
the FBI had no idea that Brandon was a part of Genesis and stockpiling fertilizer. Connors was
the police chief when Gloria was murdered and Durkin worked under him as an investigator. He
gives Gloria and Roz the original police report with nothing blacked out. Eileen notices that there
were two persons of interest, Ezra Fisher and Rega Horne.

10



Alaska Daily Episode Guide

I Have No Idea What You're Talking About, Eileen

Season 1
Episode Number: 5
Season Episode: 5

4 \
Originally aired: = Thursday November 03, 2022
Writer: Chitra Sampath
Director: Patricia Riggen
Show Stars: Hilary Swank (Eileen Fitzgerald), Jeff Perry (Stanley Cornik), Grace

Dove (Rosalind 'Roz’ Friendly), Meredith Holzman (Claire Muncy), Matt
Malloy (Bob Young), Pablo Castelblanco (Gabriel Tovar), Ami Park
(Yuna Park), Craig Frank (Austin Teague)

Guest Stars: Shane McRae (Aaron Pritchard), James McDaniel (General Raymond
Green), Haley Ramm (Taylor), Paul Bartholomew (ADA Adam Bar-
nett), Theo Stockman (Ezra Fisher), Arran Henn (National News An-
chor), Amy Waugh (Security Officer), Gardiner Millar (Judge), Soran
Nakai (Nabi Choi), Adam Stafford (ADA Barry Stricklen), Olivia Kate
Iatridis (Liza Peters), Akeem Hoyt Charles (Corey Jones), Tanis Dol-
man (Communications Director), Eddie Canelea (Aide), Brianna Clark
(Barista), Jo Sung (George Choi), Andy Canete (Defense Attorney), Paul
Wu (Bucket Truck Op)

Production Code: 1HMHOb5

Summary: When someone from Eileen’s past comes to Alaska, she goes against
orders, causing a frenetic scene; Eileen and Roz gain a new lead on
Gloria’s case.

Claire shows up at the office with her
son’s ferret, Hairy Potter. Secretary of De-
fense Green is giving a speech at JBEM
tomorrow. Eileen is positive that some-
thing is up, as this is an unusual last-
minute announcement and she thinks
there’s a cover-up involved.

Eileen is angry that Stanley gave
Austin the story involving the Secretary of
Defense speaking at JBEM. Eileen knows
that her history with the Secretary of De-
fense would bring more eyes to the news-
paper. She offers to go with Austin to help
him, but Bob tells her to focus on Gloria’s story because he is sending Yuna with Austin.

Roz tells Eileen that Ezra Fisher has a domestic violence case against him, and the ADA
assigned to his case will be in court today. Eileen and Roz head to the courthouse to talk to ADA
Barnett. Austin meets up with Air Force Airman Corey Jones. Austin wants to know how long
ago the Air Base got the notification that Secretary of Defense Green was coming for a visit.

Airman Jones explains to Austin that there was absolutely no heads-up that the Secretary
of Defense was going to give a speech at JBEM. He explains to Austin that the tension on the
Air Base feels like it did 2 years ago when two SU-57s and a Blackjack Bomber from Russia
penetrated the Alaskan Air Defense Identification Zone. As Airman Jones leaves, he informs
Austin that the Comms Director for the Secretary of Defense does not want Eileen at his speech
tomorrow. Austin reassures him that Eileen will not be there.

Roz and Eileen meet up with ADA Barnett, who is prosecuting Ezra for the domestic violence
against his ex, Taylor. Barnett tells them that he can’t say anything on the record, but off the

11
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record, he informs them that Ezra is violent, unpredictable, and just plain nasty. He informs
them that Ezra is working in Anchorage.

Bob is ranting to Claire about how Eileen just does whatever she wants with no regard for
the rules or respect for her bosses. Claire reminds him that Eileen is a good reporter and doesn’t
mean to step on everyone’s toes. Bob explains that he’s just emotional because his wife, Colleen,
has cancer. Hairy Potter, the ferret, escapes its cage and is in the office somewhere.

At JBEN, Yuna bumps into old family friends, the Choi family. They tell her that their son,
Greg, Has been missing for a week. He’s an F41 pilot for the United States Air Force. Roz ques-
tions Ezra by herself, and he claims that he barely knew Gloria. That she only stopped by
Skeeter’s to try to get some Oxys for the frostbite, she was suffering. As Ezra leaves, he lets
Roz in on a little secret: Assistant District Attorney Barnett is sleeping with Taylor!

Eileen is at JBEN, disregarding both Bob and Stanley’s warnings and decisions. Roz calls her
and relays the news that ADA Barnett is sleeping with Taylor. Eileen tells Roz to start looking
into all of Barnett’'s cases because he was probably sleeping with other victims involved in his
cases. Austin is shocked to see Eileen at JBEN, and Yuna informs her about the Choi’s missing
son, Greg.

Greg is in the 486th Fighter Wing and has been missing for a week. Greg flies the F41fighter
jet, which was made by the company Armeon. The Secretary of Defense was an Armeon executive
when he made the contract to supply the United States Air Force with the F41s. Eileen uses all
this information as ammo when cuts off another journalist to question the Secretary of Defense
about where Greg is and the safety of the F41s.

The Secretary of Defense walks off-stage, saying no comment. He invited Eileen to follow him
to his car And told her the only reason he was Secretary of Defense is because a lot of people in
the government hate Eileen, just like he does. Roz starts calling all of Barnett’s female clients,
past and present, to see if Barnett was sleeping with any of them. Stanley yells at Eileen for going
rogue and says if she ever pulls a stunt like that again, he will never support her again.

Bob is livid with Eileen and can’t help but to speak his mind, calling her reckless. Liza Peters,
another client of Burnett’s, calls Roz to let her know that she slept with Adam Barnett when she
was the victim in a case that Barnett was prosecuting. Bob finds the missing ferret, Hairy Potter,
and Claire is so grateful.

Yuna heads to the Choi’s house to find out what they know about Greg’s death or the F41 he
was flying. Yuna knows Greg was a good pilot, and now the Air Force is blaming him for his own
death. Mr. Choi explains that Greg emailed his commanding officer, Colonel Norton, detailing all
the issues and problems the F41 had. Greg was scared to fly it because it was so unsafe.

Roz asks Taylor if Barnett pressured her into having sex with him and promised her that he
would get the full sentence for Ezra on the domestic violence charge if she did. Taylor confirms
that is exactly what happened. Roz informs her she’s found at least seven other women that
ADA Barnett has pressured into having sex with him. Roz asks Taylor if Ezra was ever seen with
Gloria. Taylor says that Ezra saw Gloria the night she went missing at a friend’s house, but he
was with his and Taylor’s son all night, and their son confirmed it, giving Ezra an alibi.

Roz confronts Barnett about his affairs with the victims. Barnett says he never pressured the
women, and he informed the DA’s office anytime he started a relationship with someone involved
in the case he was prosecuting. Roz finds a total so far of 9 women who claim Burnett pressured
them into having relations with him for the promise of fully prosecuting their offenders. The DA’s
office informs Roz that Barnett never informed them of any relationships with any of the victims
in his cases. With Ezra’s son being his alibi, Roz and Eileen know they must start looking for
Rega Horne.

Eileen’s story about the F41 being faulty and the Air Force trying to claim that Airman Choi
caused his own death goes national. Aaron Pritchard knocks on Eileen’s hotel room door. He
compliments her, asks for a drink, and then kisses her. Eileen kisses him back and then tells
him that it can never happen again as she closes the door in his face.
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You Can’t Put a Price on a Life

Season 1
Episode Number: 6
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired:
Writer:

Director:

Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Summary:

Production Code:

Thursday November 17, 2022

Sandra Chwialkowska

Oliver Bokelberg

Hilary Swank (Eileen Fitzgerald), Jeff Perry (Stanley Cornik), Grace
Dove (Rosalind 'Roz’ Friendly), Meredith Holzman (Claire Muncy), Matt
Malloy (Bob Young), Pablo Castelblanco (Gabriel Tovar), Ami Park
(Yuna Park), Craig Frank (Austin Teague)

Joe Tippett (Jamie), Mark Moses (Governor Thacker), Shane McRae
(Aaron Pritchard), Phillip Lewitski (Miles), Kourtney Bell (Karla), Bill
Dawes (Concerned Citizen), Sue Cremin (Commissioner Haynes), Dean
Redman (Ryan Rogers), Kendall Cross (Carol), Crystal Tisiga (Charlene
Demmert), Shane Leydon (Tim Ivanoff), Bailey Dyck (Henley Scott),
Mark Kandborg (Craig), Paul Jarrett (Ken), Patsy Tuba (Iris Jacobs),
Kiri Geen (Iris’ Sister), Madeleine Kelders (Governor’s Rep), Curtis
Ahenakew (Search Volunteer), Denise Stauffer (Emma Darview (Re-
porter #1)), Angela Shaw (Ria Critchfield (Reporter #2)), Hans Potter
(Karl Folkes (NSN Reporter)), Miguel Castillo (ANNC Reporter), Dawn
Chubai (NSN Anchor), Shiarielle Gray (Production Assistant), Carol
Jackson (Mrs. Scott (Henley’s Mother)), Scott Harlow (Mr. Scott (Hen-
ley’s Father)), Phillip Blanchett (Gala Band Member), Andrew Pang
(Doug)

1HMHOG6

When two local women go missing, Roz grows frustrated over the lack
of equal attention both cases are receiving. Bob gives Roz and Eileen a
lead on Gloria’s case.
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A woman on vacation falls overboard
while on a cruise ship. Stanley’s phone
at the office won't stop ringing from other
newspapers wanting in on the story.

Roz and Eileen are on a radio show
called "The Concerned Citizen." Eileen
and Roz discuss the firings of Chief
Durkin and ADA Burnett after both men
are exposed in The Daily Alaskan news-
paper. Eileen takes a phone call from the
same man that has been harassing her
and sending her threatening gifts while
on the air.

Governor Thacker’s office announces
that they will be holding a press confer-

ence to discuss Henley Scott, the white woman who fell off a cruise ship. Eileen, Roz, and Claire
recognize the different amounts of press coverage and money being spent for the search and
rescue of Henley Scott and Jade Jacobs, a missing Alaskan woman.

The Governor is going all out and says no expense will be spared to rescue Henley. They have
boats, airplanes, and watercraft out searching for Henley. The press is all over the story, and Roz
and Eileen get upset that no one is covering Jade’s disappearance.
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Roz, Claire, and Eileen are already sick of how much media coverage Henley is getting, espe-
cially compared to Jade, who has no media coverage. Stanley explains that they have to cover the
search for Henley, as there are too many eyes across the world watching. He makes the women
an offer to split the coverage between Henley and Jade if they follow the money and prove how
much is being spent by the Alaskan government on each case to show the differences.

Eileen catches Commissioner Haynes and asks her how much money is being spent on the
search and rescue mission for Henley. Commissioner Haynes explains that it’s over $1 Million
so far. Stanley finds out that the Pritchard family is buying up protected land and going to try to
build a road that would be worth millions.

Aaron is sitting in Stanley’s office, upset about the declining numbers in the newspaper’s
subscriptions and sales. He warns Stanley that they need to get the numbers up, or he’ll shut
the newspaper down.

Roz is upset because she cannot get a photographer for her story on Jade. Jindahaa, Roz’s
boyfriend, offers to be her personal photographer and help get the pictures she wants for Jade’s
story. Bob starts asking questions about why the Man Overboard alert did not go off on the
cruise ship. Craig admits to Bob that nobody installed the Man Overboard alert system on the
cruise ship, even though it’s required by law. A drone is used to get the name of the cruise ship
and the flag it flies. The cruise ship is from Panama.

Roz shows up at Jade’s search party. She starts asking how the police are handling the
case, and Jade’s mother informs Roz that the police have not been by yet and Jade has been
missing for 50 hours. Eileen questions Commissioner Haynes again and brings up Jade. She
asks why the Governor is spending millions looking for Henley and nothing looking for Jade. The
Commissioner blames reporters, saying that they don’t go crazy for answers when an Alaskan
Woman goes missing in Alaska. They only demand answers when it's a pretty white girl.

Governor Thacker holds a second press conference about missing Henley, Bob, and Roz attend
together to get some answers. Bob has found out that with the crews flying a Panama flag. They
are not required to reimburse the Coast Guard the million dollars it has spent searching for
Henley. They are also not required to operate with the Man Overboard alert, and the cruise ship
is actually profiting off of Henley falling overboard.

Stanley gets a call from the Governor complaining about Roz’s behavior during the press
conference and asking her to tone down her questions. Eileen couldn’t be prouder of Roz for
asking the hard questions and not backing down. When Roz starts to leave, Stanley asks why
she is still working on Jade’s story. Roz explains that it is because Jade is still missing and could
be alive. She believes Henley is already dead because she’s been missing for so many hours in
the Alaskan water.

Stanley shows up to volunteer at Jade’s search party with Roz and Jindahaa. Eileen Calls
them to inform them that she is going to the Governor’s Gala, even though Claire is assigned to
the Gala. Someone in the search party discovers Jade’s bracelet in the woods.

At the Gala, Claire spots Eileen and wonders why she is there with Aaron Pritchard. Jindahaa
offers to turn all the statistics from the missing Alaskan women into a visual data point, so
the readers have something eye-catching that shows them how severe this crisis is. Eileen meets
Aaron’s dad and lets him know that the Governor is misappropriating the funds that are allocated
to searching for missing Alaskan women.

Eileen bumps into Jaime at the Gala, who is reading some of his poetry that he has won an
award for. When Eileen listens to Jamie read his poem, she realizes that he has written about
their time together. Eileen asks the Governor why the majority of his task force’s funding goes to
a PR campaign, instead of actually helping find the missing women.

Henley’s body is found, and people set up memorial shrines in remembrance of Henley. Eileen
writes the article "The Price of a Life," showing the difference between Jade’s and Henley’s search
efforts and media attention. Bob has a heart-to-heart moment with Roz and Eileen about how he
never circled back to any of his old investigative stories to see if there is any resolution, closer,
or unanswered questions.

Bob gives Roz and Eileen Alison Porter’s contact information. He tells them when he first
started investigating Gloria as a missing person, he found her friend Allison. Allison and Gloria
went to church together. Alison told Bob that the police never came out to investigate or help
search for Gloria. Instead, Allison said it was the community that pulled together to try to get
answers and find Gloria. Roz and Eileen were never informed that Gloria went to church.
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Roz reaches out to Alison Porter and finds out that the pastor’s name of her and Gloria’s
church is Reed Gallahorn. Irene swears she has heard that name before, and Roz makes the
point that Rega Horn could be shorthand for REed GAllaHORN. Eileen calls Jamie and invites
him out for drinks with her and her coworkers. He declines but asks for a rain check.

Eileen is all alone in the office when the man who’s been harassing her by making threatening
phone calls walks in the door. He calls himself a ’concerned citizen’ and pulls out a gun! Eileen
begs the man and prays to God.
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Enemy of the People

Season 1
Episode Number: 7
Season Episode: 7

4 )
Originally aired: = Thursday March 02, 2023
Teleplay: Jay Beattie
Story: Peter Elkoff, Jay Beattie
Director: Craig MacNeill
Show Stars: Hilary Swank (Eileen Fitzgerald), Jeff Perry (Stanley Cornik), Grace

Dove (Rosalind 'Roz’ Friendly), Meredith Holzman (Claire Muncy), Matt
Malloy (Bob Young), Pablo Castelblanco (Gabriel Tovar), Ami Park
(Yuna Park), Craig Frank (Austin Teague)

Guest Stars: Joe Tippett (Jamie), Bill Dawes (Concerned Citizen), Shane McRae
(Aaron Pritchard), Christopher Redman (Dennis), Paul Braunstein (De-
tective Kowalczyk), Kourtney Bell (Karla), Cameron McDonald (Cap-
tain James Freeman), Stefania Indelicato (Agent Laura Cole), Brittney
Wilson (Daisy), Ambika Vas (Therapist), Chris Pereira (Sniper), Jaren
Moore (Mr. Torgeson), Lauren Jackson (EMT)

Production Code: 1HMHO7

Summary: The stakes are high when Concerned Citizen targets Eileen at gunpoint
and takes her hostage in the newsroom. As the clock ticks, the team
races to help before it’s too late.

The episode begins by giving viewers a
little insight into the Concerned Citizen
and his motives for targeting Eileen. He’s
sitting in his car outside of the Daily
Alaskan, listening to a talk show where
some man rambles on about how the me-
dia is quick to label someone "fascist,
racist, or homophobic" if they disagree
with them. Once he notes that everyone
has left the building except Eileen, he
grabs his gun and goes inside.

The Concerned Citizen locks the door
and confronts Eileen. He points the gun
at the journalist, demands she gives him her phone, and walks her to the bullpen. While Eileen
tries to pull information from the Concerned Citizen, Gabriel Tovar watches from the archives
room.

Gabriel texts Stanley Cornik and fills his boss in on the situation. And Stanley informs ev-
eryone at the bar — Bob Young, Roz Friendly, Claire Muncy, Yuna Park, and Austin Teague.
Although they're worried contacting the police might set the Concerned Citizen off, they call
them anyway. After reaching (non-ally) Captain Freeman, the reporters stay in the bar and try to
find more information about the gunman.

Back at the Daily Alaskan, the Concerned Citizen wants Eileen to write a confession about
how she "spreads lies, suppresses the truth, and faithfully serves her corporate masters as they
destroy the backbone of the country.” From that line, Eileen realizes he reads the Eagle and
Dennis Gibson. The Concerned Citizen then admits he disagrees with her "liberal crap," even
though Eileen points out that she doesn’t even vote.

In the bar, the group discovers a user named OilMan223 who comments on the Daily Alaskan’s
post and the Eagle’s is likely the Concerned Citizen.
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Gabriel starts to (understandably) get more nervous, so he calls Stanley. They brainstorm a
way to send Eileen a message, and Gabriel realizes he can communicate with her via the analytics
page on a nearby screen. He writes, "Colombian Staffer Locked in Morgue. Can you see him?"
And she does.

Yuna links OilMan223’s Twitter account to a website owned by Eric Berry. Stanley sends a
picture of Eric to Gabriel, and he confirms that this is the Concerned Citizen. They inform the
police, and Aaron Pritchard arrives at the bar to help. Meanwhile, the police surround the Daily
Alaskan.

Eileen finishes her "confession," even though she doesn’t believe a word of it. When Eric
demands she publishes it online, Eileen starts making up excuses. And when the phone starts
ringing, Eric’s frustration reaches an all-time high, so he shoots the landline.

After the unnecessary overreaction, Eileen convinces Eric to let her go to the bathroom. While
there, she clocks that Eric worked on oil rigs from his shoes, so she tries to relate to him by
mentioning that her father was a steelworker. Eric seems to soften up a little, and back in the
bullpen, Eileen says he can use her to tell his story. And they get to work.

While explaining his life story, Eric seemingly blames his problems on "environmental freaks"
and their protests. He admits he hasn’t worked for seven years as a result. And perhaps Eileen
starts to feel sympathy for her hostage-taker.

Back at the bar, Claire discovers that the bank recently foreclosed Eric’s house. Austin and a
detective head over to find more information about the gunman.

The police inform the reporters that they can shoot and kill Eric, but Eileen has to move out
of the way. So Gabriel sends her a message — "Former Vanguard employee in line of fire. Drop
to the ground to terminate problem." However, Eileen refuses. She doesn’t want to see Eric killed
right in front of her, and we can’t say we blame her.

The next morning, more than 10 hours after the hostage situation began, Roz confronts Den-
nis Gibson about OilMan223. She reads him one of the messages that Dennis sent Eric — "Take
action, OilMan223. Reporters like Eileen Fitzgerald are a spreading cancer sore that requires
excising." So, Dennis agrees to help.

Austin and the detective find a goodbye letter to Daisy, Eric’s college-aged daughter, at his
house. Her social media reveals that she’s in rehab, so Bob and Yuna pay her a visit. They inform
Daisy of the situation and try to convince her to call her dad.

Eric clocks Eileen staring at the analytics page, so he shoots it and demands that she tells
him where the messages are coming from. Flustered, Gabriel knocks over some boxes, and Eric
grabs him. The gunman barricades them in Eileen’s office, out of sight of the snipers.

Dennis calls Eric, but Eric sees right through him and hangs up. Believing he has no other
way out, Eric makes Eileen promise to tell his story, and once she does, he leaves the office,
holds the gun up to Eileen, and a sniper shoots him in the head. As Eric’s dead body lays on the
floor, Eileen and Gabriel note that the gun wasn’t loaded, and a call from Daisy comes on his
phone. And just like that, it’s all over.

Later, Eileen writes the story and sheds light on the attack on journalists. And afterward, she
and Jamie, the pilot poet, take a much-needed flight over the beautiful Alaskan waters.
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Tell a Reporter Not to Do Something and Suddenly
It’s a Party

Season 1
Episode Number: 8
Season Episode: 8

4 )
Originally aired: = Thursday March 09, 2023
Writer: Gabriel Sherman
Director: Ruba Nadda
Show Stars: Hilary Swank (Eileen Fitzgerald), Jeff Perry (Stanley Cornik), Grace

Dove (Rosalind 'Roz’ Friendly), Meredith Holzman (Claire Muncy), Matt
Malloy (Bob Young), Pablo Castelblanco (Gabriel Tovar), Ami Park
(Yuna Park), Craig Frank (Austin Teague)

Guest Stars: Shane McRae (Aaron Pritchard), Kourtney Bell (Karla), Irene Bedard
(Sylvie Nanmac), John Getz (Conrad Pritchard), Sue Cremin (Com-
missioner Haynes), Bob Frazer (Reed Gallahorn), Anna Lambe (Alice

Porter)
Production Code: 1HMHOS8
Summary: As the team grapples with the incident’s aftermath, they support one
another as the daily grind continues and bleak budgets loom for the
paper.
| J

Following the hostage situation, Stanley Cornik forces
Eileen to start attending therapy before returning to
work. But, knowing Eileen, she just wants to get back
into the newsroom. Unfortunately for her, the thera-
pist believes she might have PTSD, so Eileen opens up
about her panic attacks.

The journalist then comes clean about why she
chose this profession — she cares about the truth be-
cause her parents lied to her. Unfortunately, Eileen
doesn’t elaborate.

Back at the Daily Alaskan, Yuna Park, Austin
Teague, and Claire Muncy are recovering from their
trauma. Eileen returns (much to Stanley’s dismay),
and they all welcome her back with open arms (figura-
tively and literally in Yuna’s case). Meanwhile, Gabriel
Tovar is taking time to process being held hostage by
the Concerned Citizen.

Eileen wastes no time and jumps back into Gloria
Nanmac’s case with Roz Friendly. Roz has made a lot
of progress and informs her partner that their most
recent person of interest — pastor Reed Gallahorn —
runs a church called New Zion. The police arrested Gallahorn six years ago for a felony assault.
But the charges were dropped, and they didn’t take his DNA.

But that’s not all. A reporter named Max Hansen investigated the death of Randy Martin, a
teenager found behind Gallahorn’s previous church in Nebraska. Max tells Eileen and Roz that
the medical examiner ruled Randy’s death accidental. However, Max believes Gallahorn is to
blame since he had a motive — the reporter was investigating Reed for "extreme practices" (aka
physical abuse), and Randy was his source.

Since Stanley doesn’t want Eileen to go to Meade, she and Roz split up. Roz will travel to
Meade, while Eileen will stay in Anchorage and report on Alaska’s broken DNA system. They
want to pressure the state to test Gloria’s and Gallahorn’s DNA.
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Eileen goes to the medical examiner’s office and learns that the state only tests DNA when a
death is ruled a possible homicide. But only the Public Safety Commissioner’s office can change
the status of a case. So, Eileen visits Commissioner Haynes.

Eileen tries to convince Haynes to test Gloria’s and Gallahorn’s DNA, but the commissioner
claims the case is too old. And Haynes then drops a bomb on the reporter — Conrad Pritchard is
selling the Daily Alaskan, so Eileen’s thinly veiled threat to write a story on the state not testing
DNA doesn’t scare her.

Meanwhile, at the Daily Alaskan, Aaron Pritchard and Stanley brainstorm budget cuts. Eileen
calls Aaron and confronts him, but he has no knowledge of his father’s recent business ventures.

Later, Stanley has Claire do some digging, and she discovers that Conrad’s office requested
financial reports and sent them to Horizon Capital in New York. Apparently, Horizon has been
buying up newspapers around the country and gutting them. So Stanley calls Aaron and gives
him helpful information to use against his father when fighting for the paper.

In Meade, Roz’s half-brother Derek picks her up from the airport (they’re working on their
relationship). He drives her to Sylvie Nanmac’s house, and Sylvie denies that Gloria attended
Gallahorn’s church. She raised her in the Presbyterian church, but Sylvie admits that Gloria
started to pull away. So Roz goes to New Zion to ask Alice, Gloria’s friend, herself.

She doesn’t get much out of Alice, especially since when Gallahorn appears, he escorts Alice
out of the room. Roz starts asking the pastor questions and learns he saw Gloria the night she
disappeared. Gallahorn claims that Gloria fought with her mother and wanted to run away from
home. So he tried to help her with "the spiritual tools to protect herself, but she couldn’t escape
the darkness." That’s not ominous at all.

Roz returns to Sylvie, who admits she fought with Gloria about going out the night she went
missing.

Elsewhere, Eileen meets with the executive director of the Justice Council for Alaskan Natives.
She informs the reporter that the nonprofit lobbied for a $2 million grant for DNA testing a year
ago. But the state claims the budget is still in process, so Eileen gets her hands on the Depart-
ment of Public Safety’s budget. And she discovers that they used the $2 million for something
other than DNA testing.

Roz discovers that Gallahorn has a son, Chris. But he disappeared from the church’s website
six years ago (around the same time the police arrested the pastor for assault). So Roz sends
Eileen Chris’s address in Anchorage so that she can investigate further.

There, Eileen learns that Chris was the victim of the assault charges, but he signed an NDA.
So Eileen compromises and says she’ll pin whatever he tells her on a former member of New
Zion.

Chris reveals that Gallahorn broke his jaw because he told his father he was an atheist. Chris
also corroborates the physical violence rumors and claims that Gallahorn is a sadist. The pastor
makes his congregation fast and quickly escalates to whipping and hitting them with paddles.
Chris even shows Eileen his own scars.

Alice finds Roz and Sylvie in Meade and opens up about Gloria’s experience with New Zion.
Alice says that Gloria told Gallahorn she would expose his physical abuse on Facebook, and Alice
has messages between her and Gloria to prove it. So Roz and Sylvie confront Gallahorn, and he
shockingly agrees to submit his DNA.

Eileen laters writes an article titled "How Alaska’s Broken DNA Collection System Betrayed
Gloria Nanmac." As a result, Haynes reclassifies Gloria’s death as a homicide and tests the DNA.

Conrad admits to selling the paper when Aaron presses him, so his son brings up Conrad’s
recent land purchases. As a result of direct threats to make these purchases public, Conrad sells
the Daily Alaskan to Aaron. It looks like Aaron has a backbone, after all.

Unfortunately, Sylvie’s health declines, and Eileen and Roz learn that the DNA testing matches
Toby Crenshaw, not Gallahorn. The police are issuing an arrest warrant for Toby. And to end
things on another sad note, Gabriel informs his colleagues that he’s not returning to the Daily
Alaskan.
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Rush to Judgment

Season 1
Episode Number: 9
Season Episode: 9

( )
Originally aired: =~ Thursday March 16, 2023
Writer: Miranda Rose Hall, Michael J. Rezendes
Director: Michael Pressman
Show Stars: Hilary Swank (Eileen Fitzgerald), Jeff Perry (Stanley Cornik), Grace

Dove (Rosalind 'Roz’ Friendly), Meredith Holzman (Claire Muncy), Matt
Malloy (Bob Young), Pablo Castelblanco (Gabriel Tovar), Ami Park
(Yuna Park), Craig Frank (Austin Teague)

Guest Stars: Sue Cremin (Commissioner Haynes), Jessica Garcie (Nell Jacobson),
Aaron Joseph (Sergeant-At-Arms), Phillip Lewitski (Miles), Gardiner
Millar (Judge), Jim Thorburn (Prosecutor Laurence Bailey), Josh Zuck-
erman (Jimmy Miller)

Production Code: 1HMHO09

Summary: When a new finding makes a familiar face the top suspect in Glo-
ria Nanmac’s case, Eileen and Roz hustle to report first. Meanwhile,
Austin and Claire follow Conrad Pritchard’s trail to figure out what he
is really up to in Alaska.

In the previous episode, Gabriel Tovar
quit the Daily Alaskan, following his trau-
matic experience with the Concerned Cit-
izen. But Eileen wasn’t going to let him
go that easily. Eileen arrives at Gabriel's
house and forces him to accompany her
to the office.

In the car, Eileen admits that she’s
scared, too, after the hostage situation.
But she explains that Gabriel has the
potential to be a great journalist, and
he shouldn’t throw that away because of
fear. So Gabriel returns to work, and the
rest of the reporters welcome him back with open arms.

Eileen resorts to her and Roz’s office to discuss Toby’s recent arrest. Apparently, the system
contained Toby’s DNA because police arrested him for aggravated assault a few weeks after Eileen
and Roz talked to him. And unfortunately, Governor Thacker is still peeved with Eileen after she
confronted him in episode 6, so the Daily Alaskan is the last to know about Toby’s arraignment.

Eileen and Roz rush to the scene, where they run into Dennis Gibson from the Anchorage
Eagle. Dennis apologizes for what happened with the Concerned Citizen, but Eileen basically
tells him to shove it, impressing Roz.

At the arraignment, the judge reveals that the court is charging Toby with first-degree murder,
sexual assault, and aggravated assault. Toby pleads not guilty, but the judge doesn’t grant him
bail since he earlier confessed to murdering Gloria. And during the arraignment, Eileen and Roz
learn that the DNA found on Gloria’s body that matched Toby was semen.

Later, Governor Thacker and Public Safety Commissioner Haynes hold a presser. They address
their effort to combat the missing and murdered Indigenous women crisis and Gloria’s murder.
Thacker puts on quite a show, but Eileen and Roz press him about the untested DNA. The
governor refuses to answer their questions and abruptly ends the press conference.

Afterward, Eileen and Roz write a story on the arrest and arraignment and get it to Stanley
Cornik by their six o’clock deadline.
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While Eileen and Roz continue to work on Gloria’s case, Stanley focuses on Conrad Pritchard’s
recent (protected) land purchases. The managing editor assigns Claire Muncy and Austin Teague
to the developing story.

Claire and Austin ride a helicopter over the land and discover semi trucks labeled "Katona
Resources." After returning to Anchorage, Claire discovers that Katona specializes in "enhancing
value through the mining of rare Earth materials," which basically means that they don’t care
about the environment. The team resorts to talking to Frank Moses, the senatorial candidate
from Alaska Daily Episode 3, to get more dirt on Conrad.

As fans recall, Austin wrote an article exposing Moses’ ties to a shady mining company,
retroactively destroying his campaign. But Conrad, who endorsed Moses, abandoned him af-
ter the story. So Austin appeals to Moses’ hatred of Conrad (and his love for Alaska), and Moses
reveals the new senator (who Conrad is paying off) is sponsoring legislation to ease mining re-
strictions on federally protected land.

Stanley takes this information to Aaron, who is frustrated because he used the shady land
purchases as leverage to get his father to sell him the paper. But regardless of the sticky situation,
the Daily Alaskan publishes the story.

Environmental groups protest Conrad’s mining plans the next day, and the senator backs off
the legislation. Conrad confronts Aaron at his hotel, but Aaron stands his ground, and his father
literally declares war on the paper.

Elsewhere, Gabriel struggles to work in the same place where he saw his abductor get shot
and killed. Yuna Park helps Gabriel process his anger since she can relate to him through her
experience with Jordan Teller. She takes him to an abandoned building, and they throw cement
blocks off the roof.

After publishing their story, Eileen and Roz feel remorseful for portraying Toby as a guilty
man before his trial. So they visit him in jail, where he claims that the sexual encounter between
him and Gloria was consensual. Toby says that they were in a romantic relationship and loved
each other. And, of course, the reporters are then confused as to why he confessed to murdering
Gloria.

Toby reveals that two detectives coerced his confession — they wouldn’t let him sleep until he
signed it.

Back at the Daily Alaskan, Roz gets her hands on the affidavits for Toby’s arrest. Dawn
Howard is listed as the arresting trooper, but Commissioner Haynes is the one who signed it.
Eileen and Roz confront Howard, who admits she disagrees with how Anchorage police interro-
gated Toby. So she didn’t want her name on the affidavit.

Eileen and Roz then go to Toby’s lawyer, who reveals that the police didn’t video-record the
confession. It's Alaska state law to get confessions on video, but Miller says there was "equipment
failure." So the lawyer has no choice but to bargain with the prosecutor for a deal. He brings the
charges down to second-degree murder. And in a hearing in two weeks, Toby will change his plea
to guilty.

Eileen and Roz later publish a story on the coerced confession, but no one reads it. However,
these two reporters are relentless and will stop at nothing to get the truth.

Eileen and Roz return to jail and ask Toby about the night Gloria went missing. He reveals
that Gloria’s frostbite was bothering her, so she went to Skeeter’s for oxycodone. Toby didn’t
join her cause he thought Skeeter was "sketchy." The couple fought, and when Gloria called him
later, Toby didn’t answer. She left a voicemail, though, so Eileen and Roz go to Toby’s Uncle Ned’s
house to retrieve his phone.

Gloria apologizes in the voicemail and says she’s scared at Skeeter’s place. She heartbreak-
ingly pleads for Toby to pick her up, but the message ends before they learn why Gloria is so
afraid. However, Eileen notes that the phone number from the voicemail isn’t Gloria’s. So Roz
calls it, but it’s out of service.
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Truth Is a Slow Bullet

Season 1
Episode Number: 10
Season Episode: 10

Guest Stars:

Summary:

Production Code:

Originally aired: = Thursday March 23, 2023
Writer: Andrew MacLean
Director: Catriona McKenzie

Show Stars:

Hilary Swank (Eileen Fitzgerald), Jeff Perry (Stanley Cornik), Grace
Dove (Rosalind 'Roz’ Friendly), Meredith Holzman (Claire Muncy), Matt
Malloy (Bob Young), Pablo Castelblanco (Gabriel Tovar), Ami Park
(Yuna Park), Craig Frank (Austin Teague)

Joe Tippett (Jamie), Martin Sensmeier (Jindahaa Twitchell), Haley
Ramm (Taylor), Theo Stockman (Ezra Fisher), Rukiya Bernard (Anna),
Georgina Lightning (Rosabelle Clark), Brandon Alexis (Toby Cren-
shaw), Jennifer Copping (Linda Roberson), Roark Critchlow (D.A.
David), Milo Shandel (Andy Ward), Shae-Lynn Pearson (Julie), Beck
Schurko (Jackson), Kyle Jespersen (Gary), Franckie Francois (Al), Alli-
son Riley (Family Mediator), Mitchell Saddleback (Jonah), Eric Regim-
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1HMH10

While making progress on Gloria’s case, both Eileen and Roz are of-
fered new career opportunities, leaving them to consider what may lie
beyond Alaska. Bob steps out of his comfort zone. Austin’s custody

agreement turns sour.

to have a relationship with him.

Eileen and Roz take Gloria’s voicemail to Al's Dank Buds so that Al, an audiophile, can deci-
pher the background voices. He uncovers a child saying, "Daddy, I want to go," and Roz believes
it could be Ezra Fisher’s kid, Jackson. Ezra, listed as a person of interest in Gloria’s original
case file, previously told the two women that he left Skeeter’s party to pick up his son and never
returned.

Eileen is in therapy and claims she hasn’t
experienced a panic attack recently. But
for some reason or another, we don’'t be-
lieve her.

Afterward, Eileen joins Roz in visit-
ing Toby in jail. They ask him about the
strange number Gloria used to call him
and leave a voicemail the night she disap-
peared. Toby reveals that it was from Glo-
ria’s second phone — the one she bought
without her mother Sylvie’s knowledge.
Apparently, Sylvie didn’t like Gloria talk-
ing to Toby, so she went behind her back

Roz goes to Ezra’s ex-girlfriend Taylor’s house and asks if she can question Jackson. But
Taylor is still peeved about Roz exposing Adam Barnett, the prosecutor in her domestic violence
case against Ezra, for exploiting his female clients. So she wants nothing to do with the reporter.

However, Taylor does tell Roz where to find Ezra.
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Eileen recruits Austin Teague to track Ezra’s recent jobs and Bob to obtain Gloria’s phone
records. Unfortunately, Bob cannot get them from his source at the phone company without a
court order, but Eileen encourages him to keep pushing.

Bob takes a page from Eileen’s book and ventures to his source’s home to confront the man.
He threatens to publish a story regarding customers’ dissatisfaction with the phone company.
It’'s harsh, but it gets the job done, and Bob gets Gloria’s phone records.

In addition to doing a favor for Eileen, Austin deals with his own problems. Earlier that day,
Austin had a custody mediation meeting with his ex-wife, Anna. As fans remember, Anna wants
to move to Chicago, where her family lives, and take their son, Zack, with her. And if Austin and
Anna cannot reach an agreement, a custody battle will ensue.

Anna tries to convince Austin to move with her and Zack to Chicago, but he wants to stay in
Alaska. So it looks like they’ll have to take their conflict to court.

But it isn’t all bad news for Austin in "Truth Is a Slow Bullet." Yuna Park corners him in the
archives room and supports him in the mess with his ex-wife. To be honest, we kind of forgot
that Alaska Daily was trying to pull off a "will they/won’t they" situation with Austin and Yuna.
But we were quickly reminded when Austin called her support "hot," and Yuna pulled him in for
a Kkiss.

Now, it’s time to get back to reality. Roz seeks out Ezra at his job and questions him about
the voicemail, but Ezra refuses to talk to her. So Roz returns to the Daily Alaskan, where she
and Eileen call the village police officers of the towns where Ezra has worked. One named Sadie
Quinn remembers Ezra because he assaulted his girlfriend, Julie, at the time, and the troopers
charged him.

Eileen enlists Jamie, her poet pilot, to take her and Roz via plane to the small town where the
assault occurred. But before taking off, Andy Ward of the New York Times reaches out to Eileen
and offers her a job. She claims she is determined to finish what she started in Alaska, but Andy
is persistent and gives her time to think the offer over.

Eileen and Roz meet with Julie, who explains that Ezra is a mean drunk. She says that Ezra
beat her badly one night, and she "played dead to survive." When he eventually passed out, Julie
sought out Sadie, who restrained Ezra and called the troopers. However, the District Attorney
dropped the charges, and Julie never heard from Ezra again.

Eileen and Roz go to the courthouse where they handled Ezra’s case. The worker there ex-
plains that the government passed a law a few years ago — Rule 40 — that prohibits courts from
publishing domestic violence charges that were dropped in Alaska’s database.

Austin calls around and uncovers two more dropped domestic violence charges against Ezra.

Roz returns to Taylor’s house and fills her in on the recent discoveries, so Taylor agrees to
let Roz talk to her son. Jackson reveals that Ezra took him to Skeeter’s party but made him
promise not to tell anyone. The 10-year-old also tells Roz that he remembers Gloria because his
father had to drive her home after she got hurt and was "sleeping." Ezra left his son at the party,
though, so he wasn’t in the car with them.

Eileen and Roz take the new evidence to the District Attorney, but he dismisses them, con-
fident that Toby is guilty. So the two reporters publish a story about how Rule 40 protects
domestic abusers. And they discuss their new job opportunities (The Washington Post offered
Roz a position). But the jury is still out on whether Eileen and Roz decide to stay at the Daily
Alaskan.

Over the course of the episode, Gabriel Tovar and Roz’s boyfriend, Jindahaa Twitchell, en-
list a group to complete a missing and murdered Indigenous women database. The results are
haunting and a very real depiction of what is happening to Native women in the real world.

And at the end of the hour, Bob hands over Gloria’s phone records to Eileen and Roz. They
reveal that Gloria called 911 two days after she disappeared.
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1HMH11

With rumors of a new Alaskan newspaper swirling, the team investi-
gates their competition and what it means for the future of local news.
Meanwhile, Eileen and Roz listen to Gloria’s final call and find their
lead before an innocent man is put away.

marn.

Although they don’t have enough evidence to implicate Ezra, Eileen and Roz use what they

to the recording.

. After learning Gloria called 911, Eileen
- and Roz go to the dispatch center to listen

know and write an article about the 911 call.

Back at the Daily Alaskan, Claire Muncy "kvells" over Austin Teague and Yuna Park’s new
relationship, and Bob Young is having a bad day. Austin later meets with a reporter from the
Gazette, who recently got laid off. Apparently, the paper was sold, and then they axed half of

their newsroom.
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In the call, Gloria begs for help and
says she doesn’t want to die. The record-
ing cuts in and out, but she clearly says
Ezra Fisher’s name in the message. Un-
fortunately, the dispatchers couldn’t lo-
cate where the call was coming from. And
the lack of funds from the government
meant that cops in Meade never heard it.
But assumingly, Ezra left her to die in the
frigid Alaskan climate. They've got their
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After finishing their article, Gabriel Tovar informs Eileen and Roz that he found a number for
Clarence Redding, aka Skeeter, from Gloria’s phone. They call it, and Skeeter’s niece answers.
She gives Roz his new contact information, including his current address.

Eileen and Roz go to Skeeter’s house, and he confirms that Ezra and his son Jackson were
at his party the night of Gloria’s disappearance. When Eileen and Roz push him further, he runs
back into his house. But Skeeter’s girlfriend Nancy invites them inside when she finds out they
wrote the article about the 911 recordings.

Nancy pushes Skeeter to tell Eileen and Roz the truth. And the reporters inform him that he
can go to the District Attorney and ask for immunity in exchange for his testimony. So Skeeter
reveals that Ezra left with Gloria, corroborating Jackson’s story. Ezra didn’t return for hours,
and once he did, he had on a new change of clothes and asked Skeeter to burn his old ones.

Ezra said he would kill Skeeter if he told anyone. But Skeeter didn’'t burn Gloria’s crutches
(which were with Ezra’s clothes). Police recover the crutches, and Eileen and Roz write another
story on the new findings.

Eileen and Roz then meet with Toby Crenshaw and tell him that Ezra killed Gloria. Toby, who
has been having a rough time in jail, is frustrated that this new evidence doesn’t mean he can
immediately go free. The District Attorney needs to take action and believe that the case against
Ezra is winnable before dropping the charges against Toby. However, since Toby confessed, it’s
(unfortunately) easier for the DA to build a case against him.

Elsewhere, the manufacturer who prints the Daily Alaskan pushes their time slot from 9 p.m.
to 7 p.m. An elusive new newspaper (with lots of cash) is taking up their slot. They are likely
related to whoever bought the Gazette.

Bob contacts Frank Lester, the editor of the Gazette, and discovers that the new owners are
rebranding and expanding the newspaper. Frank was a part of the layoffs, and Dennis Gibson
from the Anchorage Eagle is replacing him. So Austin and Yuna venture to Dennis’ house, but
just as they arrive, he leaves. They follow him and watch Conrad Pritchard emerge from a flock
of SUVs to greet Dennis.

Eileen and Roz’s story lights a fire under Alaskans, and a protest appears outside the DA’s of-
fice. So the DA holds a press conference and announces he is dropping the charges against Toby,
and Ezra has been arrested. Governor Thacker adds that the Department of Public Safety will be
investigated to ensure the system "works." As Eileen put it, Thacker’s scapegoat is Commissioner
Haynes.

On the drive back to the Daily Alaskan, Roz reveals she’s turning down The Washington Post’s
offer. And before Eileen can reveal if she’s accepting The New York Times’s offer, she receives a
message. Someone named Disillusioned writes, "You've shined a light in dark places, but you're
not done yet. LRS192. Happy hunting."

LRS stands for Legislative Research Services. So Roz heads to the Legislative Building, but
report 192 is missing. She and Eileen then meet with Commissioner Haynes, but as usual, she’s
closed off.

Thankfully, Haynes’ assistant catches Eileen and Roz before they leave and reveals herself
as Disillusioned. She believed that Haynes would do the right thing, but when she doesn’t,
Disillusioned discloses that report 192 contains solutions to solve the missing and murdered
Indigenous women crisis. But the government ignored them. The assistant later quits, compelling
Haynes to hand the report to Eileen outside the Daily Alaskan.

The solutions inside the report include healthcare access for Alaskan Natives, increased
trained policing for rural communities, investments in a DNA database to track repeat offenders,
and a functioning 911 system. Eileen and Roz write a story on report 192, exposing the truth of
the government’s response to the MMIW crisis.

Later, Sylvie visits the Daily Alaskan to express her gratitude, and the journalists celebrate
at the bar across the street. The pilot poet is also there and openly flirts with Eileen, so they're
officially a thing. And Eileen tells Roz that she’s deciding to stay in Alaska.

Austin reads aloud a press release from Conrad stating that the Anchorage Eagle is coming
in three months. But Aaron arrives and gives them all a (rather inspiring) pep talk. The episode
ends where the show truly began — with a heart-to-heart between Eileen and Stanley. But this
time, it’s under the Northern Lights instead of the New York City fog.

26



Actor Appearances

Curtis AhenaKew...........oiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaineanann.. 1
0106 (Search Volunteer)
Brandon AleXiS . ......ouiuiitiiieiii it 4

0101 (Toby Crenshaw); 0102 (Toby Crenshaw); 0110
(Toby Crenshaw); 0111 (Toby Crenshaw)

Paul Almeida . .......vvviviiiii ittt ineeaens 1
0102 (Angry Man)

Khaliun Amarburen............oovviviiininineninenenen.. 1
0111 (Sarah Redding)

Jessie Anthony ... 1
0101 (Receptionist)

[915595s WAY=Y 0 0. (o) oA 1
0102 (Female Teller)

Mary Lou AsicksiK .......oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1

0103 (Elder Tarruq)

JustynaBania.................oooooonnnne 1
0111 (Mary Anne)

Paul Bartholomew ............c.ooiiiiiiiiiiniiiiinnn.. 1
0105 (ADA Adam Barnett)

Dan Bates .......cooiiiiiiiiiii e 1
0103 (Borough Hall Clerk)

Randall Batinkoff ...........ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnen 1
0101 (Jordan Teller)

Irene Bedard .........coooiiiiiii i 5

0101 (Sylvie Nanmac); 0102 (Sylvie Nanmac); 0103
(Sylvie Nanmac); 0108 (Sylvie Nanmac); 0111
(Sylvie Nanmac)

Ryan Beil.... ..o 1
0101 (Steve)
Kourtney Bell..........oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiia e 6

0101 (Karla); 0102 (Karla); 0106 (Karla); 0107 (Karla);

0108 (Karla); 0111 (Karla)

Diane Bensomn ...t 1
0101 (Melinda)

Rukiya Bernard .............coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin., 2
0103 (Anna); 0110 (Anna)

Lance Birley ........coooiiuiiiiii i 1
0101 (Board Member #5)

Phillip Blanchett ... 1
0106 (Gala Band Member)

Powertan Blanchett...................ooiiiiiiiiiiiain.. 2
0110 (Kunuin); 0111 (Kunuin)

Paul Braunstein................ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii .. 1

0107 (Detective Kowalczyk)

Eddie Canelea..........couviiiiiniiiiniiiiiniiiinannns 1
0105 (Aide)
Andy Canete............oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1

0105 (Defense Attorney)
Nyla Carpentier ..........c.coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinininenn, 1

0103 (Sister #2)

Miguel Castillo ..ot 1
0106 (ANNC Reporter)

Michael Cha.......vuviiiiieiiieieie i e e e ieenenenenns 1
0101 (Masa)

Akeem Hoyt Charles ..ot 1
0105 (Corey Jones)

Kindall Charters .........co.oiiiiiiiiiiiii i iiaannnnn. 1
0103 (Derek)

Mark Chavez ........oiiiiiiii it eiei s 1
0101 (Head of Legal)

Grace Chin........c.ooiiiiii it 1
0103 (TV News Anchor #1)

Dawn Chubai.......ccovviiiiiiiiiiiii it ieiiiaenn 1
0106 (NSN Anchor)

Brianna ClarK . .......couiiiiiiiiiiii it i 1
0105 (Barista)

Mary-Rose Cohen .........c.oviiiiiiiiniiniiiininenenn.. 1
0111 (Gloria Nanmac (voice))

Lynn Colliar........oouiiiiiiniiiiiiii i 1
0102 (Alaskan News Anchor)

Jennifer Copping...........ooiviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 1
0110 (Linda Roberson)

Samantha Coughlan..................cooiiiiiiiiiiaan, 1
0101 (Susan)

IS 18 TS 05 =) 001 0 o WA PP 4

0106 (Commissioner Haynes); 0108 (Commissioner
Haynes); 0109 (Commissioner Haynes); 0111
(Commissioner Haynes)

Roark Critchlow.........ccoiiiiiii i 2
0110 (D.A. David); 0111 (D.A. David)
Kendall CroSs ...vvuvvtiiii i iiiei i eniiininaenns 1

0106 (Carol)

Bill DAWeS ...\ttt 4
0101 (Concerned Citizen); 0102 (Concerned Citi-
zen); 0106 (Concerned Citizen); 0107 (Con-

cerned Citizen)

Jason Willilam Day ...t 1
0102 (Pro Big Burger Guy #2)

Cameron Dent........ ..ot 1
0101 (P1O)

Jillian Dion . .....oeii i e 1
0104 (Sally)

Tanis Dolman .......o.vuiieiiiiiiii it inenn 1
0105 (Communications Director)

Bradley Duffy........coooiiiiiiii 1
0102 (Pro Big Burger Guy #1)

Allie DUNDAT. ...ttt 1
0101 (Senior PR)

Bailey DYCK.....oiuiiii i 1

0106 (Henley Scott)

Felix ETiKSSON ..ottt ce i 1



Alaska Daily Episode Guide

0104 (Swedish Tourist #3) 0106 (Mrs. Scott (Henley’s Mother))
Lauren JacKSOM . ....vv v it eti e eeenenennennnns 1
F 0107 (EMT)
David JACOX .t vteteee ettt 1
Meegwun Fairbrother..........................oool 1 0102 (Trucker Guy)
0111 (Cl Redding) PaulJdarrett.........oooiiiiiiiii i 2
arence Redding 0103 (Ken); 0106 (Ken)
SCOtt FeC. .ttt e e 1 Kvle Jespersen 1
0103 (Frank Moses) y! 815 13 LR
. 0110 (Gary)
Danielle Ferland. ..o 1 .
. Sebastian Johansson ............coovviiiiiininanennnn.. 1
0102 (Rita) . .
. 0104 (Swedish Tourist)
Miles P. FOlEY .. .o.iniii it 1
0102 (Peter M ) JASON JONIES . ottt i it ittt e 1
. eter Muncy. 0104 (Brandon Block)
Franckie Francois.............cccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnann.. 1
0110 (A)) 1) o F= T o) 0 110 ) o NPS A 1
. 0104 (Swedish Tourist #2)
CaliX Fraser ........coviiiiiiiii it 2 Aaron Joseph 1
0102 (Finn Muncy); 0104 (Finn Muncy) 0109 (Sergeant-At-Arms)
Sawyer Fraser..............oooiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnnnn 1
0102 (Aiden Muncy)
BoOb Frazer.......ccouviiiiiiiii it 1 K
0108 (Reed Gallahorn)
Brandon Fung.................ooooiiiiiiiiiini 1 Mark Kandborg. . .......oveeuuiiiiiiniiiiineiieeeinaenn. 1
0101 (Editor #2) 0106 (Craig)
Frank Henry Kaash Katasse......................... ... 1
G 0111 (Tlingtit Man)
Madeleine Kelders..........coovviiiiiiniiiniinenennannn 1
Jessica GarCie.......oovviii ittt 1 . 0106 (Governor’s Rep)
0109 (Nell Jacobson) Linsay Kendall ...t 1
. 0103 (Officer McKenna)
Kiri GEen ...t e 1 R
) Jeff Chandler KinneeveauK................coovviiinin.n. 1
0106 (Iris’ Sister) o
JONN GetzZ. ..o\t e 2 e fInuPlaq Dancer #1)
0108 (Conrad Pritchard): 0111 (Conrad Pritchard) Joshua Knight.............oooiiiiiii 1
R 0110 (Bunny)
Evan James Gillmore ..........cooviiiiiiininiienenenan.. 1
0103 (Young Cop) Kam KozaK ..ottt i 1
0102 (Deckhand)
Janet Glassford .............ccoiiiiii i 1
Cody James Kramer.............c.oooiiiiiiiiiininienn, 1
0101 (Shocked Passenger) 0103 (Exi
Shiarielle Gray .........coouviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaeaenn. 1 (Eric)

0106 (Production Assistant)

Anna Lambe..........iiiiiiiiii e 1
Shiraine Haas ......oouiiiiii i 1 Blai ?;08 (Alice Porter) 1
0101 (Board Member #2) P11 gl 07214 0 (o) o NN
R 0111 (Nancy)
Knox Hamilton ... 1
s Courtenay Larabee.................ooooiiiiiiiiiinn, 1
0101 (Teller Boy (Jordan’s Son))
0103 (Ethan)
Scott Harlow. ......ooiuini e 1 Phillip Lewitski 4
0106 (Mr. Scott (Henley’s Father)) 0102 (Miles); 0104 (Miles); 0106 (Miles); 0109 (Miles)
Arran HenNm. . ... 1 Sh Levd 1
0105 (National News Anchor) ane Leydon ...
0106 (Tim Ivanoff)
Ben Herman..............oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii, 1 R N .
0102 (Cop) Georgina Lightning. ..., 1
P 0110 (Rosabelle Clark)
Nduduzo Leroy HIKwa ..........cooiiiiiiiii i 1 .
# David LIoyd......oovuiiii e 1
0101 (Editor #1) i
. 0101 (Kwami)
Robin HOIM .. oo 1
. Savannah Love-Johnson ...................ocoiuenn.... 1
0111 (Michael)
0103 (Molly)
BrendaLee Howard.............cooiiiiiiiiiinnnenn.n, 1 Avital Ludwi 1
0101 (Board Member #3) vital Ludwig........... R RCEEEE L PR TP PRTEPPREEPPRLRY
. 0111 (911 Supervisor)
Melissa Hughes ...t 1 X
0111 (Marcilena) David Lyle........coooiiiiiiiii i 1
0111 (Homeowner)
David H.Lyle.........cooooiiiiiiiii i 1
I 0103 (Sylvie’s Cousin)
Olivia Kate Iatridis . ..........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieaen, 1 M
0105 (Liza Peters)
Stefania Indelicato ..............cocoiiiiiiii i, 1 1
0107 (Agent Laura Cole) Larry MacDopa A 1
0103 (Bill Ford)
Bobby Magee ......cuvuniiiiiiiii i 1
J 0102 (Older Dude)
Katie Manomie ..........covuiiiiiiiiiiiiiniiininennnnn. 1
Carol JaCKSOM . ...ttt 1 0103 (Sister #1)

28



Alaska Daily Episode Guide

James McDaniel ... 2 R
0101 (General Raymond Green); 0105 (General Ray-
mond Green)

Haley Ramm. ... ...t 2
Cameron McDonald...........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinann, 1 0105 (Taylor]; 0110 (’I‘aylor]
0107 (Captain James Freeman) Demelza Randall ...............cooiiiiiiiiiiiinnan., 1
Shane MCRAE. . ..ottt et 7 0102 (Helen)
0102 (Aaron Pritchard); 0103 (Aaron Pritchard); 0105 Christopher Redman................coooiiiiiiiiinn... 2
(Aaron Pritchard); 0106 (Aaron Pritchard); 0107 0107 (Dennis); 0111 (Dennis)
(Aaron Pritchard); 0108 (Aaron Pritchard); 0111 Dean Redman ..........coiiiiiieneniiiieenenannnnns 2
[Aa.ron Pritchard) 0102 (Ryan Rogers); 0106 (Ryan Rogers)
Aqqalu Meekis.. Trrrerrecrcssesceceseseeenn, 1 Eric Regimbald................coooiiiiiiiininn 1
9 101 (.Secunty Guard #1) 0110 (Courthouse Clerk)
Gardiner Millar...........ooiiiiiiiiii e 3 AIHSON RIIEY .. ..o oo 1
0104 (Judge); 0105 (Judge); 0109 (Judge) 0110 (Family Mediator)
Robert Moloney...........cooiviiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0102 (Jeff Muncy)
Sasha MONiCa ...ovvii it ciieieeens 1 S
0101 (Passenger that Screams)
Jaren MOOTE. ...ttt eieens 1 Mitchell SAddleback ... ..o 1
0107 (Mr. Torgeson) 0110 (Jonah)
MarTK MOSES .+t vttetttet et et e iie i eien e 2 BeCK SChUTKO . o oo oo e, 1
0106 (Governor Thacker); 0111 (Governor Thacker) 0110 (Jackson)
Babak A. Motamed...........cooooiiiiiiiiiiii 1 Stefanie SCOE . ...t 1
0103 (Kyle) 0104 (Erica Block)
DEDIa SearS ..ottt titi it e 1
N 0101 (Female Receptionist)
Martin Sensmeier..........ooviiiiiiiiiii i, 2
. 0110 (Jindahaa Twitchell); 0111 (Jindahaa Twitchell)
Soran NaKai......cooiiitiiiiii it ciieieeanns 1 .
: ; Milo Shandel .........ooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie i ieinnenens 1
0105 (Nabi Choi) 0110 (Andy Ward
. ly Ward)
Michael P. Northey................ooooiiiiiiii 1
0103 (Chief Durkin) Angela Shaw. ...t 1
0106 (Ria Critchfield (Reporter #2))
Veena So0d . ....ovuvintiiiii et i 2
O 0101 (Rushmi); 0104 (Rushmi)
Amanda SpPiNoSa.......ouiiiiiiiiiiiiiii et 1
Brendan O'BIeN . ... ....eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 1 0111 (Legislative Clerk)
0111 (Alaska State Trooper) Adam Stafford. ... 1
WL O BIHIN. .. vvt ettt e e 1 0105 (ADA Barry Stricklen)
0102 (Harbor Master) Bernard Starlight ... 1
KYIMO VAN OCTS ... eetiteeeeiiieeeeeainneeeeaannnns, 1 0102 (Ned Crenshaw)
0103 (Friendly Neighbor) Denise Stauffer..............cooiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
DUMi OWANE . ... 1 0106 (Emma Darview (Reporter #1))
0101 (Stewardess) Theo StoCKMAN . .. ..vui it ieeaeaans 2
0105 (Ezra Fisher); 0110 (Ezra Fisher)
P Greg Strasky ......oooiniiii i 1
0101 (Board Member #4)
JOSUNG. ..ot 1
Karly Palmer. ...t 1 0105 (George Choi)
0110 (Trudy) IIdIKO SUSANY . ..t vttetete e et 1
Andrew Pang ... 1 0101 (Shailey)
0106 (Doug)
Wraven PapiK. ... 1 T
0103 (Kevin)
Shae-Lynn Pearson................oooooiiiiiiiiinee. 1
0110 (Julie) JIM ThOrbUIM . .ot 1
Chris Pereira ...t 1 0109 (Prosecutor Laurence Bailey)
0107 (Sniper) Joe Tippett ...o.onii e 6
Mamie Eva Cecilia Pete.................coooiiiiiiin... 3 0101 (Jamie); 0102 (Jamie); 0106 (Jamie); 0107
0101 (Gloria Nanmac); 0102 (Gloria Nanmac); 0103 (Jamie); 0110 (Jamie); 0111 (Jamie)
(Gloria Nanmac) Crystal Tisiga.......ovuiiiiiiin i 1
Hans Potter.........cooiiiiiiiiii e 1 0106 (Charlene Demmert)
0106 (Karl Folkes (NSN Reporter)) JeffEvans Todd .........cooiiiiiiiiiii e 1
Clifford Prang .........cooiiiiiiiiii it 1 0101 (Mr. Lewis)
0101 (Clive) Erin XaalnooK Tripp ... .ovvvieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnenen 1
0111 (Tlingit Woman)
Q PatSy TUDA ...ttt e e et e eeeiieee e eeaaes 1
0106 (Iris Jacobs)
Corey TUrner.........oooviiiiiiiiii e 1
Ayyu Qassataq.......cooviiiiiiiiiiiiii 1 0111 (Carl)
0108 (Inupiaq Dancer #2)
Lamine Quiqui..........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 2
0101 (Zachary Teague); 0103 (Zachary Teague) U

29



Alaska Daily Episode Guide

AbiUthman..................cooovenn....

0102 (Bald Guy)

Skovensky Valeus........................

0111 (Chuck)

AmbikaVas...........oooviiiiiiiniiiann,

0107 (Therapist)

Moses WamuKkoya............ccooeuvvinn..

0102 (Diner Waiter)

0105 (Security Officer)

Saskia Wedding ..........................

0110 (Marsha)

LynnWhyte ..................oooiiiat

0102 (Town Hall Zoning Chair)

Joseph Williams..........................

0111 (911 Operator (voice))

Linsay Willier.........................e

0111 (Chief McKenna)

Brittney Wilson..........................

0107 (Daisy)

0105 (Bucket Truck Op)

Harmony Yen......................ooooae

0110 (Erica)

Victor Young................ooooiiiinn,

0101 (Board Member #1)

Josh Zuckerman................coevvennn.

0109 (Jimmy Miller); 0111 (Mr. Miller)
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